

Our ref: SSI-10053-PA-16
Kylie Hargreaves
Government & Stakeholders Relations
National Intermodal Corporation Pty Ltd
Level 33, 1 O'Connell Street
Sydney, NSW 2000

DATEWILLBEINSERTEDHERE

Moorebank Avenue Realignment (SSI-10053)
Community Communication Strategy, Condition B6

Dear Ms Hargreaves,

I refer to the Community Communication Strategy (CCS) submitted to the Planning Secretary for approval under condition B6 of SSD-10053.

I note the CCS has been:

- reviewed by the Applicant, and no issues have been raised with the Department;
- prepared to address the requirements of the relevant conditions of consent; and
- submitted to the Department prior to construction.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Community Communication Strategy, Revision D dated 8 March 2023, under condition B6 of SSI-10053.

Please note that if there are any inconsistencies between the submitted CCS and the conditions of consent, then the conditions will prevail.

Also, please ensure you make the CCS publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you have any questions, please contact Matt Wood at matthew.wood@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Dominic Crinnion
Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary